#### Park County Board of County Commissioners Regular Meeting September 8, 2015

Vice Chairman Livingston called to order a regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners of Park County, Wyoming, on Tuesday, September 8, 2015. Present were Vice Chairman Lee Livingston, Commissioners Bucky Hall, Tim French, and Teecee Barrett, Deputy County Clerk. Commissioner Grosskopf was present in Staff Meetings.

Shaunna Romero, Executive Assistant, led the audience in the pledge.

#### Approve-Minutes.

The minutes from the regular board meeting of September 1, 2015, were presented to the Board for approval. Commissioner French moved to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Commissioner Hall and unanimously carried.

#### Approve-Clerk of District Count Monthly Earnings & Collections Statement.

Commissioner Hall moved to approve the Clerk of District Court Monthly Earnings and Collections Statement, seconded by Commissioner French and unanimously carried.

### **Approve-County Clerk Monthly Earnings & Collections Statement.**

Commissioner French moved to approve the County Clerk Monthly Earnings and Collections Statement, seconded by Commissioner Hall and unanimously carried.

#### **Approve-Sheriffs Monthly Earnings & Collections Statement.**

Commissioner French moved to approve the Sheriffs Monthly Earnings and Collections Statement, seconded by Commissioner Hall and unanimously carried.

### Bids-Open Truck Bids for County Homeland Security.

Sheriff Steward opened the following bids for the proposed Homeland Security pickup:

Denny Menholt of Cody- 4 2016 Chevy Silverado 1500 crew cab for a total of \$121,224.00 and a trade-in value of \$41,600.00 leaving a balance of \$79,624.00.

Fremont Motors of Cody- 4 2016 Dodge Ram 1500 crew cab for a total of \$111,332.00 with a trade-in value of \$39,450.00 leaving a balance of \$71,882.00.

Sheriff Steward will review the bids and make a recommendation at the next regular Board meeting.

#### Approve-Applicant for BLM Temporary Access Permit to Repair Landslide.

Brian Edwards, County Engineer, presented the application that would allow the County access to BLM land to repair the landslide on Road 1MG. The Road and Bridge department will stabilize the area by applying soil stabilizer as well as improve the drainage and reseed the area when they have completed the work. It is projected that the project will be complete within 60 days. Commissioner Hall moved to approve the application and allow Vice Chairman Livingston to sign, seconded by Commissioner French and unanimously carried.

# <u>Approve-Waiving Usage Fees for The Fairgrounds for Powell High School</u> Homecoming Olympics.

Vice Chairman Livingston explained that waiving the fees for certain events is a possibility; however, they will not be exempt from paying the damage deposit. Commissioner Hall moved to approve waiving the fees for Powell High School Homecoming Olympics on September 23, 2015, but not eliminate the damage deposit, seconded by Commissioner French and unanimously carried.

## Adjournment.

ommissioner ad the motion	а	motion	to	adjourn,	seconde	ed by	Commiss	sioner

Joseph E. Tilden, Chairman	Lee Livingston, Vice Chairman
Tim A. French, Commissioner	Loren Grosskopf, Commissioner
Bucky Hall, Commissioner	Attest:
	Teecee Barrett on behalf of Colleen Renner, County Clerk